



**Jim Bevenhall**  
**Lilla Kungsgatan 2B**  
**411 08 Göteborg, Sweden**  
**+46 (0)31 125905**  
**+46 (0)708 276979**  
**E-mail: [jim@bevenhall.se](mailto:jim@bevenhall.se)**

### **Summary**

Unix systems engineer with fifteen years of experience in dynamic, event-driven environments. Strong technical background as systems administrator and project engineer with over ten years of experience in Solaris and Windows systems administration and Oracle DBA. Significant hardware installation, proprietary and Open Source integration, troubleshooting, tuning and maintenance experience, including virtualization and SAN.

- UNIX (Solaris, Linux, HPUX, IRIX, AIX, Ultrix, SunOS)
- TCP/IP, LAN/WAN/VPN
- Databases (Oracle, MySQL, Sybase, Informix)
- WWW (HTML, Java, Apache, IIS, PHP, CGI, AJAX, JS)

### **Professional experience and assignments**

**Atea:** (2006-)

□ **Volvo IT**

Migration of production and test servers to virtual environment. Rapid deployment of infrastructure servers.

(Linux, VMware, Windows)

□ **VGR IT**

Installation, configuration and implementation of VMware ESX and Virtual Center.

Upgrading and migration of production VMs and High Availability environments.

Disaster recovery of compromised internal regional systems and servers.

(Linux, VMware, Windows)

□ **Swedegas**

Migration and virtualization of physical servers during relocation/colocation.

(Linux, Oracle, VMware, Windows)

□ **Intraservice**

Rapid Deployment and configuration of ESX and virtual servers.

(Linux, Altiris, VMware, Windows)

**Calvia:** (2006)

□ Göteborgs Universitet

Administration, maintenance, installation and performance optimisation of Legato Backup Servers, storage nodes and clients.

(Linux, Solaris, Legato, Oracle)

**ITC:** (2003-2006)

□ Västtra Götalandsregionens IT-Centrum

Design and implementation of a web based system inventory management and tracking system.

Proxy solutions for external users to access internal web applications.

Cluster administration for Uddevalla and Borås Hospitals

VMware/SAN Administration, management and configuration.

Implementation of a web based time tracking and management system.

(Linux, Windows, VMware, Veritas, PHP, SQL)

**McLead AB:** (2002-2003)

□ McLead

Coordination of inter- and intranet websites and mailserver in cooperation with Bevenhall & Co AB.

Installation and configuration of application servers at Arkitema and Zestica.

(Solaris, PHP, SQL, Oracle, BEA Weblogic)

**Digital Island, Inc.:** (2000-2002)

□ UBS Warburg

Administration and maintenance, s/w upgrades and web server integration with financial applications for inter-, intra- and extranet sites.

Performance analysis, optimization and tuning of web applications.

(Solaris, Win2K, NT, Veritas, SQL)

□ Digital Island

Establishment of a Scandinavian Sales Office in Göteborg

**Adera Business Solutions AB:** (2000)

□ Adera/Tripnet

Migration of SiteManager web sites from the Adera intranet to Tripnet DC

(Windows NT, CF, SQL)

□ Operan/Renova

Technical Support for Adera SiteManager

(Windows NT, SQL, CF)

□ DN/SvD/GP

Technical Support and system management for ImageDepot and ImPress

(Solaris, Oracle, Windows, Veritas)

□ SDM/Twilfit

Customer web interfaced database and discount management system and administrator interface for customer statistics

(Linux, SQL, PHP)

**NCL System AB:** (1999-2000)

□ Jönköpingsposten/Herenco

Configuration and installation of Sun Cluster ethershare file server for the newspaper production

(Solaris, Windows, Veritas, MacOS)

□ Eskils Tryckeri AB

Configuration and installation of Linux firewall, web-, mail-, ftp- and file servers.

(Linux, LDAP, CGI, Windows, Exchange, MacOS)

□ Luna AB

Upgrade of fileserver, installation and configuration of SIMS Directory and mail server.

(Solaris, Netscape, LDAP)

□ Tryckfolket AB

Configuration and installation of Sun/Legato file- and backupserver and tape robot

(Solaris, Windows, MacOS)

□ Herenco

Patching, upgrading and servicing of various Sun Servers regarding security and Y2K readiness.

(Solaris)

**Information Highway AB:** (1997-1999)

□ Ericsson Mobile Data Design

Configuration and design of unix lab environment for s/w design and tests for tcp/ip communication over mobile and cellular networks

(Solaris, Cisco, IOS)

□ Jönköpings Kommun

System administration and maintenance of public web sites

(Solaris, Netscape)

□ Västmanlands Läns Tidning

Configuration of firewall and public ftp site

(Solaris)

□ LM Ericsson Fastigheter AB

Project REMWEB, intranet design

(Solaris, Netscape, CGI, Java, Windows)

□ LM Ericsson AB

Project RUBIN, web based online booking system

(Solaris, Netscape, CGI, C, SQL, Java)

□ WPC Energo

Web based document handling system

(Solaris, CGI, Java, Windows)

**Frontec AB:** (1996-1997)

- Saab/EDT
- Telia
- Unisource
- Ericsson Microwave
- Preem
- Volvo Data
- Astra-H%ossle
- Apoteksbolaget
- KBA Stadsarkitektkontor

**Tripnet AB:** (1995-)

- Infrastructure
- Founder & owner

**Saab Ericsson Space AB:** (1981-1996)

- System Management
- CAD/CAM/CAE/CASE and intra-/internet deployment.

**Education and certification**

- HP Storage Area Network/EVA (2005)
- Web caching/proxying (2001)
- Sun Solaris SSCA (200)
- Netscape Messaging (1998)
- Sun Solaris (1997)
- AMTRIX/EDI (1997)
- HPUX (1996)
- ADA (1996)
- Oracle (1996)
- SunOS (1995)
- C Programming (1990)
- Polhemsgymnasiet (1997-1981)

**Miscellaneous**

Currently I am employed with Atea AB as a Systems consultant.

My previous employment was as a consultant with Calvia AB, administering i.e database backup and storage systems for various customers.

During 2003-2005 I worked at V%ostra Götalandsregionens IT-Centrum with systems management and maintenance of the regional data centers.

During 2002 I was mainly occupied with my own company, which I started in late 2001, working together with i.e. McLead, Arkitema and Caravelle with various projects involving customers like Sun Microsystems, Zestica, Twilfit and McDonald's.

Until January 2002 I was employed as a Systems Engineer at Digital Island, Inc., where I began in November 2000, working together with Sten Rönnbom, establishing the Scandinavian Sales Office. I was assigned to application and maintenance support for [UBS Warburg](#) who is hosting their Solaris and NT/W2K servers at Digital Island's data centers around the world.

Before this I worked as a systems engineer at Adera Business Solutions where I was responsible for the inter-/intranet facilities and servers at the office in Göteborg. Prior to this I was employed as a unix consultant with NCL for a year. Before that I worked with Information Highway and Frontec, also in Göteborg, for two years, mainly working with customers like Telia and Ericsson.

[Tripnet AB](#) is the company I started in 1994, then economically based on open source solutions, together with a colleague from Saab Space. Today the company employs ca 15 people. The main business is as an ISP and a colocation center, with uninterruptible power supply, redundant connectivity and 24/365 monitoring.

## **Personal**

Civil status: Married with Maarit Bevenhall (plus one daughter)

I also have two children, born in 1991 and 1993, from a previous marriage.

Nationality: Swedish

Born: May 1960, Göteborg.

In my private life I like to travel with my wife and enjoy [scuba diving](#) in various (preferably tropical) waters, although I tend to read a lot and also spend a ridiculous amount of time in pubs and bars with my friends.

Otherwise I try to spend every available weekend with my children.

ICQ #5065963

AIM bevenhall

MSN jim@bevenhall.se

[PGP](#) Fingerprint = 0D 4C F1 37 96 C5 0C 2A 20 44 9E D4 3A F0 73 80

## **Selected References**

### **Ian Cameron**

Telephone: +46 (0)31-7472321

Email: [ian.cameron@hiq.se](mailto:ian.cameron@hiq.se)

Former Regional Manager at VGR IT-Centrum.

### **Håkan Mårtensson**

Telephone: +46 (0)31-637032

Email: [hakan.martensson@vgregion.se](mailto:hakan.martensson@vgregion.se)

Quality Manager for VGR IT-Centrum

### **Christer Holm, Arkitema**

Telephone: +46 (0)733-999916

Email: [christer.holm@arkitema.se](mailto:christer.holm@arkitema.se)

Former Technical Director for Information Highway

**System Environments**

Solaris (2.3 - 10)  
SunOS (3.5 - 4.1)  
Linux  
BSD Unix  
HP UX (7 - 11)  
IBM AIX  
SGI IRIX  
SCO Unix  
DEC Ultrix  
Cisco IOS  
Windows 2000 (P/S)  
Windows XP  
Windows NT (3.5 - 4.0)  
Windows (3.1 - 98)  
VAX VMS  
MacOS (7 - X)

**Software Environments**

Shell (C, Bourne, Tcsh, GNU, Perl, Ssh)  
Sun Cluster (2.2 - 3.0)  
Legato NetWorker (3 - 6.1)  
Netscape Servers (Mail, LDAP, Web, WAP, XML)  
Apache, Stronghold, Tomcat, BEA Weblogic, IIS  
PL/SQL  
Cold Fusion  
Veritas  
HTTP, CGI, PHP, ASP, HTML, XML  
Gcc, C, Java, JSP, Javascript  
SMTP, POP, IMAP, FTP, DNS  
SSL, PGP  
Helios Ethershare, AppleTalk  
Novell

**Database Environments**

Oracle (6 - 8)  
MySQL  
SAP-DB  
LDPA  
ODBC, JDBC  
Sybase  
AMTRIX  
Informix  
MsSQL (6 - 7)  
Exchange, MsAccess  
Vantive